
CIRCULAR LETTER 2872 – JUNE 4, 2001

TO: Members of the Bureau

FROM: Donna Knepper

RE: Experience Modification Calculation

The Wisconsin Compensation Rating Bureau is pleased to announce that another
application has been added to our web site.  After arriving at our homepage
(www.wcrb.org), the new application, an Experience Modification Calculator, can be
found under the Products and Services tab.  Within this application, you will find an
overview of how Experience Rating works, and be able to utilize the web-based program
to estimate Wisconsin intrastate experience modifications and calculate "what if"
scenarios by adjusting loss and payroll information.

This application is being provided as an additional service offered by WCRB and is
intended as a tool for our member organizations.

If you have any questions regarding the use of this new feature, please contact us at:

wcrbwebmaster@dwd.state.wi.us

414-476-6440 ▲ Fax 414-476-0024 ▲  www.wcrb.org

P.O. Box 3080 ▲ Milwaukee, WI 53201-3080

Located at 2200 North Mayfair Road, Wauwatosa, WI 53226
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